
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Agenda 

05/09/2023 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and Alternates Tom 
O'Donnell and Deidre Sunter 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (04/25/2023) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
 

New Business: 
(17) Consent Items: 

 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000254 1073 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install inflatable hot tub in 

the rear of the home with a 
locking lid 

Hajec, James T 

ARC23-000255 1229 CALUSA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC23-000256 458 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000277 1023 SEBASTIAN ROAD Construct 11' x 18' concrete Cove Concrete & Company, LLC 

 
ARC23-000278 

 
434 SEA-GULL DRIVE 

pad between carport & shed 
Re-Roof - metal 

 
Rock Solid Roofing 

ARC23-000280 829 VIREO DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000284 419 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Superior One Roofing 
ARC23-000285 933 VIREO DRIVE Install replacement of 6' Vince Barnett 

  x 32' of Vince Barnett  
  lattice around back patio  
ARC23-000286 744 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install 6' x 24' of lattice 

around back patio 
Kolz, Douglas Glenn 

ARC23-000288 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 30 sq. ft. plastic shed 
anchored on the rear concrete 

Barry, Kevin 

  patio  
ARC23-000289 726 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000290 937 LAUREL CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Scozzari Roof Services 
ARC23-000291 909 RED BUD ROAD Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000292 325 KIWI DRIVE Remove & replace windows 

& siding to match the home 
McCarthy, Shawn 



ARC23-000294 439 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Nail It Roofing 
ARC23-000295 811 OLEANDER CIRCLE Remove & replace vinyl 

siding, windows & door 
Barefoot Services, Inc 

ARC23-000297 1003 WREN CIRCLE Install 8' x 14' concrete pad A Rated Concrete 
  alongside of driveway  

 
(33) Other applications for review: 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000253 937 FIR STREET Install a 4' pool in the Amos, Viktoria 
ARC23-000257 712 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG          Como Oil & Propane  
  LP tank with exterior and 

interior piping 
ARC23-000258 817 BEECH COURT Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 

LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000259 694 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000260 950 CASHEW CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping  

ARC23-000261      917 SPRUCE STREET    Install and secure a 60 AG      Como Oil & Propane 
         LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

ARC23-000262 961 CASHEW CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping  

ARC23-000263 809 JUNIPER DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG  Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping  

ARC23-000264 1438 GARDENIA DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

ARC23-000265 837 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping  

ARC23-000266 7365 BROWN ROAD Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

ARC23-000267 825 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping  

ARC23-000268 910 RED BUD ROAD Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping 

ARC23-000269 1072 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG Como Oil & Propane 
LP tank with exterior and interior piping 



 
Contractor/Builder  
 

 
  

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane 

Como Oil & Propane  

 

Lane, David Arthur, II 

 
 

ARS Rescue Rooter 
 

Barefoot Services, Inc 

Jason Miller 

 
 
 
 
 

Bob Coleman 
 
 

A Rated Concrete 
 

SUHS, KENNETH & PAULINA 
 
 
 

ARC23-000296 629 AMBER JACK COURT Build screen enclosure on 
raised concrete under 
Existing pan roof 

 
Barefoot Services, Inc. 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair 

   

ARC23-000270 1002 ROBIN DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000272 902 RED BUD ROAD Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000273 431 EGRET CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000274 1024 WATERWAY DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000275 913 SEQUOIA STREET Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000276 1146 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 4' chain link fence as 
per drawing with (2) 4 gates 
around back of property 
allowing access to utility 
boxes 

ARC23-000279 434 SEA-GULL DRIVE Replace A/C 3 ton unit with 
new pad 

ARC23-000281 724 OLEANDER CIRCLE Replace storm damaged 11' 
x 18' carport 

ARC23-000282 1025 ORIOLE CIRCLE New Home Package - Install 
new Skyline 24' x 52' home 
with 11' x 38' carport, 11' x 
14' utility room, concrete 
steps, new concrete 
driveway and stucco 
skirting 

ARC23-000283 
 
 
ARC23-000287 

910 EVERGREEN STREET 
 
 

624 WEDELIA DRIVE 

Install 86' of 4' chain link 
fence with (2) gate allows 
access to all utility boxes 
Extend driveway to 20’ 

  wide 
ARC23-000293 806 SAPODILLA DRIVE Install 4' chain link fence in 

back yard with (1) 4’ gate. 
  Replace a window & storm 

door on utility room 
 



Contractor/Builder 
Como Oil & Propane 

 
 

Como Oil & Propane 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 
 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 
 
 

Como Oil & Propane 
 
 

ARC23-000303 693 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

Como Oil & Propane 

 
 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, May 23, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion: 

 
Adjournment: 

 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It 
shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair 
ARC23-000298 1019 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG 

LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000299 1126 NAVAJO DRIVE Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000300 965 LAUREL CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000301 1118 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

ARC23-000302 928 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 AG 
LP tank with exterior and 
interior piping 

 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 
Agenda 

 

04/25/2023 
 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Gary Gresko led the pledge of allegiance. 
Roll Call: Present: Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis, and Alternate 
Deidre Sunter. Excused was Tom O’Donnell  
Chairperson's Report:  The ARCC Guidelines are being presented to the BOT at 1:00 pm. 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 04/11/2023 were accepted and presented. 
In Attendance: Trustee Brinker and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
 
New Business: 
Consent Items:  Motion to approve Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000239 409 AVOCADO DRIVE Replace windows and door 

near FL room 
   ARC23-000240 1066 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Construct 11' x 32' 
  concrete patio behind 

home  
ARC23-000242 974 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 4' x 15' concrete 
  pad along right side of  

driveway 

WILL CALL TO SCHEDULE 
ORIENTATION 
Hearndon Concrete  

CRAMER, KAREN 

ARC23-000245 520 EGRET CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000246 931 SPRUCE STREET Construct a 48" x 60" landing 

w/step approx. 21" above rise 
- leaving 11' x 18' 
unobstructed carport 

ROTOLO, JOSEPH R JR 

ARC23-000247 434 SEA-GULL DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane Rock Solid Roofing 
ARC23-000249 361 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Replace stucco skirting Scott Thomas Stuc co
  stucco 
ARC23-000250 428 KUMQUAT DRIVE Construct 3' x 6 concrete
  pad behind the home & 

3' x 32' sidewalk alongside 
of driveway 

Ruben Jacobs 

ARC23-000251 922 SPRUCE STREET Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC23-000252    801 LYCHEE DRIVE Enclose existing screen 

  room, install (4) windows, 
  (1) door, siding to match 
  the home  

THERRIEN, MIKE & MARJORIE 



Other applications for review: 
 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000224 905 PECAN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

 AG LP tank with exterior piping  
  to connect to interior piping 
Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000225 315 EGRET CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane  

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000226 957 CASHEW CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

 Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 

ARC23-000227 1131 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 
AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000228 914 WREN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000229 904 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000230 903 THRUSH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000231 624 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000232 927 CYPRESS STREET Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000233 1114 NAVAJO DRIVE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane  

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000234 860 PECAN CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane 

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000235 704 LARK DRIVE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane  

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000236 633 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install and secure a 60 gallon Como Oil & Propane  

AG LP tank with exterior piping  
to connect to interior piping 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000237 889 CASHEW CIRCLE Extend driveway 10' *not to A Rated Concrete  

exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 

 ARC 23-000238               1060 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 104' of 4' vinyl picket Professional Grade Fence  
fence with (1) 5' gate and (1) 
3' gate 

 Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC23-000241 913 RED BUD ROAD Repair storm damaged   Endeavor Construction 
  carport  
Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000243 480 MARLIN CIRCLE  Install 155’ of 4’ black chain Palm Bay Fence  
  Link fence w/(2) 5’ gates  
  Around back & left side of  
  Home  
Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 

   ARC23-000244    926 SPRUCE STREET   Install 184' of 4' black chain Palm Bay Fence  
  link fence with (2) 5' gates 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000248 427 KUMQUAT DRIVE  Driveway Extension by 6’ x  

22’ – not to exceed 24’ wide  
 

   Ruben Jacobs   
 

Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, May 9, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Discussion:  Tom Nelson and John Soulis will be excused on May 9th, 2023. 
                       Peter Carey will be excused on May 23rd, 2023, June 6th, and June 20th, 2023.        
                       Paul Voit will be excused on June 6th, and June 20th, 2023. 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 9:31 am.  
 
 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

   Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
   DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It 
shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HAJEC, JAMES T Acct#: 0871

Address: 1073 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 145 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install inflatable hot tub in the rear of the home with a locking lid

Contractor/Builder:  HAJEC, JAMES T

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000254
   FILE: #23-000894

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JOHNSON, SHARON Acct#: 4507

Address: 1229 CALUSA DRIVE Block: 48 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000255
   FILE: #23-000895

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STEVENS, CHRISTINE Acct#: 3769

Address: 458 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 1 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000256
   FILE: #23-000896

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LECUYER, STEVEN M Acct#: 2801

Address: 1023 SEBASTIAN ROAD Block: 15 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 11' x 18' concrete pad between carport & shed

Contractor/Builder: Cove Concrete & Company

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000277
   FILE: #23-000981

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROYLO, GARRETT & LUCY Acct#: 4545

Address: 434 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 87 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Rock Solid Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000278
   FILE: #23-000982

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARNETT, KENNETH A Acct#: 3276

Address: 829 VIREO DRIVE Block: 101 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000280
   FILE: #23-000984

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: AUGUST, JOHN W,II Acct#: 2812

Address: 419 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Superior One Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000284
   FILE: #23-000988

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LOUCKS, JOHN D,JR Acct#: 0379

Address: 933 VIREO DRIVE Block: 104 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install replacement of 6' x 32' of la�ce around back pa�o

Contractor/Builder: Vince Barne� 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000285
   FILE: #23-000989

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KOLZ, DOUGLAS GLENN Acct#: 4021

Address: 744 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 70 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 6' x 24' of la�ce around back pa�o

Contractor/Builder:  KOLZ, DOUGLAS GLENN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000286
   FILE: #23-000990

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARRY, KEVIN M Acct#: 3871

Address: 627 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 100 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 30 sq. �. plas�c shed anchored on the rear concrete pa�o

Contractor/Builder:  BARRY, KEVIN M

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000288
   FILE: #23-000992

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WOJCIK, LEE JOSEPH Acct#: 3988

Address: 726 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 34

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000289
   FILE: #23-000993

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GENERAZIO, JOSEPH C Acct#: 1005

Address: 937 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Scozzari Roof Services 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000290
   FILE: #23-000994

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BROWN, JESSICA NICOLE Acct#: 3763

Address: 909 RED BUD ROAD Block: 122 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000291
   FILE: #23-000995

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MCCARTHY SHAWN Acct#: 3086

Address: 325 KIWI DRIVE Block: 22 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace windows & siding to match the home

Contractor/Builder:  MCCARTHY SHAWN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000292
   FILE: #23-000996

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SIMONTON, TERRY & DENISE Acct#: 1638

Address: 439 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 88 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Nail It Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000294
   FILE: #23-000998

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CADE, MICHAEL SEAN Acct#: 3755

Address: 811 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace vinyl siding, windows & door

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000295
   FILE: #23-000999

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ANDERS MICHAEL Acct#: 1431

Address: 1003 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 8' x 14' concrete pad along side of driveway

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000297
   FILE: #23-001001

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: AMOS VIKTORIA Acct#: 0583

Address: 937 FIR STREET Block: 3 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a 4' pool in the back fenced in yard

Contractor/Builder:  AMOS VIKTORIA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000253
   FILE: #23-000893

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BRYANT, CLINTON Acct#: 4273

Address: 712 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 73 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000257
   FILE: #23-000897

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KNAPP, HOLLY ABELE Acct#: 0001

Address: 817 BEECH COURT Block: 105 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/09/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000258
   FILE: #23-000898

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PELFREY, SHARON M Acct#: 0718

Address: 694 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Block: 104 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000259
   FILE: #23-000900

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BLOMGREN, JOHN KEITH Acct#: 0790

Address: 950 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 116 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000260
   FILE: #23-000901

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ESPOSITO, SUSAN J Acct#: 0203

Address: 917 SPRUCE STREET Block: 4 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000261
   FILE: #23-000903

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DUFFY PAUL Acct#: 0442

Address: 961 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 68

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000262
   FILE: #23-000904

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LAFFERTY, CYNTHIA Acct#: 0230

Address: 809 JUNIPER DRIVE Block: 110 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000263
   FILE: #23-000906

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: O'ROURKE, TERRIE A. Acct#: 3458

Address: 1438 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000264
   FILE: #23-000908

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DRESSER, RALPH G Acct#: 0669

Address: 837 WREN CIRCLE Block: 129 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000265
   FILE: #23-000909

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LAMBUSTA, LAURA Acct#: 1548

Address: 7365 BROWN ROAD Block: 94 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000266
   FILE: #23-000911

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MAGE, CHRISTINE Acct#: 0021

Address: 825 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 130 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000267
   FILE: #23-000912

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCHMOCK, WILLIAM O Acct#: 3671

Address: 910 RED BUD ROAD Block: 123 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000268
   FILE: #23-000914

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRAY, DALE Acct#: 1494

Address: 1072 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000269
   FILE: #23-000916

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BROEDEL, RICHARD A Acct#: 1277

Address: 1002 ROBIN DRIVE Block: 143 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000270
   FILE: #23-000917

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STONE, HENRY P JR Acct#: 3483

Address: 902 RED BUD ROAD Block: 123 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000272
   FILE: #23-000919

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROBERT & KAREN SHOUP REVOCABLE TRUST Acct#: 2118

Address: 431 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 86 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000273
   FILE: #23-000920

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KOLZ, MARY A Acct#: 0614

Address: 1024 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 55

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000274
   FILE: #23-000921

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DUNCAN KATHLEEN Acct#: 1131

Address: 913 SEQUOIA STREET Block: 5 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000275
   FILE: #23-000922

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LANE, DAVID ARTHUR,II Acct#: 0119

Address: 1146 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence as per drawing with (2) 4 gates around back of property allowing
access to u�lity boxes

Contractor/Builder:  LANE, DAVID ARTHUR,II

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000276
   FILE: #23-000980

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROYLO, GARRETT & LUCY Acct#: 4545

Address: 434 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 87 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace A/C 3 ton unit with new pad

Contractor/Builder: ARS Rescue Rooter 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000279
   FILE: #23-000983

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BATSCH, FRANK M Acct#: 3920

Address: 724 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 33

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace storm damaged 11' x 18' carport

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000281
   FILE: #23-000985

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: VICKERS, LINDA & JOHN Acct#: 1353

Address: 1025 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 139 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package - Install new Skyline 24' x 52' home with 11' x 38' carport, 11' x 14' u�lity
room, concrete steps, new concrete driveway and stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Jason Miller 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000282
   FILE: #23-000986

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROOSA, JENNIFER AND JEREMY Acct#: 3823

Address: 910 EVERGREEN STREET Block: 9 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 86' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gate allow access to all u�lity boxes

Contractor/Builder: Bob Coleman 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000283
   FILE: #23-000987

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MURPHY, EDWARD G Acct#: 4243

Address: 624 WEDELIA DRIVE Block: 75 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway to 20' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000287
   FILE: #23-000991

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SUHS, KENNETH & PAULINA Acct#: 3002

Address: 806 SAPODILLA DRIVE Block: 18 Lot: 41

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence in back yard with (1) 4' gate. Replace a window & storm door on
u�lity room

Contractor/Builder:  SUHS, KENNETH & PAULINA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000293
   FILE: #23-000997

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROSSETTI, DAVID Acct#: 4805

Address: 629 AMBER JACK COURT Block: 11 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Build screen enclosure on raised concrete under exis�ng pan roof

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000296
   FILE: #23-001000

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ARNOLD CANDY Acct#: 1671

Address: 1019 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000298
   FILE: #23-001002

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: APPIS, ANGELINE F Acct#: 0339

Address: 1126 NAVAJO DRIVE Block: 50 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000299
   FILE: #23-001003

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KULICZKOWSKI, AIMEE Acct#: 0498

Address: 965 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 33

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000300
   FILE: #23-001004

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KITCHEN, BARBARA Acct#: 1160

Address: 1118 WREN CIRCLE Block: 144 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000301
   FILE: #23-001005

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DEDREUX, LINDA S Acct#: 2880

Address: 928 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 62 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000302
   FILE: #23-001006

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BOANI, DJALMA Acct#: 0501

Address: 693 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Block: 105 Lot: 100

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install and secure a 60 AG LP tank with exterior and interior piping

Contractor/Builder: Como Oil & Propane 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/09/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/06/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000303
   FILE: #23-001007

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	05.09.2023 ARCC Agenda..
	04.25.2023 ARCC Minutes
	05.09.2023 ARCC Packet



